
Norris
McLaughlin

Marcus, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

400 Crossing Boulevard
8th Floor

P.O. Box 5933
Bridgewater, NJ 08807

T: 908-722-0700
F: 908-722-0755

WRITER’SDIRECT DIAL
908-252-4221

August 1, 2017

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Irene Kim Asbury, Secretary
Board of Public Utilities
44 South Clinton Avenue, 3ra Floor
Post Office Box 350
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0350

AUG 02 7017

Re: Verified Joint Petition of Broadview Networks Holdings, Inc.,
and Windstream Holdings, Inc., et al.
Docket No. TM17040433

NOTICE OF CONSUMMATION

Dear Secretary Asbury:

This letter notifies the Board that the transfer of control of the Broadview Licensees
to Windstream Holdings, Inc., as described in the above-referenced Petition, was completed
July 28, 2017.

Please date-stamp and return the extra copy of this letter in the envelope provided. If
you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

JHL/Is
Enclosures

Very truly yours,

NORRI~Ja~H. Laskey

MARCUS, P.A.
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